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Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 9:44 AM 
To: ClK • Orders / Notices 
Cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/30/20109:43:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090230-WU 
Filename / Path: 090230.CO.mcb.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Terry X. :Ho{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission .P~",4!O 0 
850-413-6738 

CV\O..{ l-ed I 
em~i l-ea 'j/ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090230 

I ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility marlene.camacheelalcomcast.net No 
Eli H. Subin esubin@}bellsouth.net No 

Printed on 3/30/2010 at 1 :35:10 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 1 :36 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 338578) 

Attachments: 02264-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you, 


3/30/2010 




1 eLK. OfficIal Flllng****31212010 3:28 Pili ***** 

lIIatllda Sanders :Psc.., () .. P' ?£, .. edA -IJ..) tJ oQOZ3Q-WU 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 3:21 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 

F~,CLK-CORRESPONDENCECc: Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted __AdmlnletraUve_PartiOl_Conaumer 

Date and Time: 3/2/20103:17:00 PM n.~. ~CUMENT NO. 0 ?284 2" tJ9 
Docket Number: 090230-WU #~~ISTRI8UTION: _____ 
Filename 1Path: 090230.Paa ord.mcb.doc 

Resubmitting the following order with the suggested corrections: 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES AND 
FINAL ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF A PROTEST 

Terry X. :}{o{i;{nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090230 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility marlene.camachee@comcast.net No 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.sHohns.t1.us Yes 
Eli H. Subin esubin@bellsouth.net No 

Printed on 3/3/2010 at 10:43:55 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 10:45 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 354875) 

Attachments: 01435-10.pdf 

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


Thank you. 


3/3/2010 
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Katie Ely 0q (j;;13 0 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Mary Macko 

Wednesday, December 23. 20099:47 AM 

Katie Ely 

Proposed Changes to Form 090230-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090230-WU-00001-004.pdf 

Docket Number 090230-WU - Form Number 090230-WU-00001-004 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in St. Johns County by Camachee Island 
Company, Inc. d/b/a Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 12/29/2009 - 3:00 p.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

!f:SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
.~dministrative_Parties_CODlumer 
OOCUMENT NO. 63'bY ~.o1 
DISTRIBUnON: 

1212312009 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbedulin2 Advice 

Last Revised 12/23/2009 at 9:46 a.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel 
Commissioner Skop Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Klement Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 090230-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in St. Johns County by Camachee Island Company, Inc. d/b/a 
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Informal Meeting 12/29/2009 Tallahassee / G-154 3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearingIPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine, 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

CT CT 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090230-WU-0000I-004 



Page 1 ofl 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:24 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090230-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090230-WU-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 090230-WU - Form Number 090230-WU-00001-001 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in St. Johns County by Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/2112009 - 6:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m. - in 
Saint Augustine - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any 
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

5/7/2009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/07/2009 at 3:20 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Docket Number: 090230-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in S1. Johns County by Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event F te Location / Room Time 

Customer Meeting 1012112009 Saint Augustine 6:00 p. - 10:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLICTIEDIMMlAG SK 

xl I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG ISK 

I x 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT I ED IMMIAG SK ADM 

I I I 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090230-WU-0000I-001 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR 

DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATIONMATIHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN 
(850) 413-6900LISA POLAK EDGAR 

KATRINA J. McMuRRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

JIuhltr~:er&ir:e Qlommtssion 
May 6, 2009 

FPSC. eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
-J,...Ad~1illistrati"e_Parties__Co~sumel 

DOCU!vffiNT NO. _O~~_:pC,-Sean McKenna 
DiSTRIBU110N: __. _. _____ .__.__3070 Harbor Drive 

S1. Augustine, FL 32084 

0 :u
'"x bCJ p 

0 -< m,
03: 
-t <.-Z m

rt1­:;o(J) p Q,:x~ :x 110 t:g U% CJ)
N ...... 0 

Re: 	 Docket No. 090230 -WU, Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case in St. Johns by 
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility. 

Dear Mr. McKenna: 

This letter is to confinn our reservation of 252 Yacht Club Drive for October 21. 2009 from 
6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. The customer meeting will begin at 6:00 pm. We may finish the general 
customer meeting before 10:00 p.m. depending on the number of attendees and the number of 
comments received. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-7017 or Jared Deason at (850) 413­
6844. Thank You. 

Sincerely, 

Bart Fletcher 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

BF/jtd 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Deason, Daniel) 
Office ofGeneral Counsel Services (Brown) 
Office ofCommission Clerk (Docket No. 090230-WU) 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

MATTHEW M CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATNNA I MCMUWAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
April 24,2009 

Frank D. Upchurch, III 
780 N. Ponce De Leon Blvd. 
Saint Augustine, FL 32084 

Re: Docket No. 090230-WU 

Dear Mr. Upchurch: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for staff-assisted rate case in St. Johns County 
by Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility., which was filed in this office on April 24, 2009, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If medation is conducted, it 
does not af€ect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

DOCUMENTNO. DATE 



"........ 	 ..-..
Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090230-WU Date Docketed: 04/24/2009 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in St. Johns County by 
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility. 

Company: Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility 
<tY.SC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmIDistrative_Partitl_COlliUili~1 

DOCUMENT NO. 03842. -(jj 
DISTRlBtrnON: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PH RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPaATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BS8) 413-6778 

OPR Staff [!J Current CASR revision level 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with elK: 36. 

37. 
Initials: OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect10n 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 	

Commissioners 

SK 

Where panels are ass1gned the senior Comm1SS10ner 1S Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

CT 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk >-,., ---. 

Docket No.090230-WU Date Docketed: 04/24/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in St. 
by Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility. 

Johns County 

Company: Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al (b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Deason, S Bruce [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher NONE 04/24/20091. Forms Reauestina Assistance Filed 

2. AUS Initial Review Report NONE 05/15/2009 
NONE OS/22/20093. SARC Approval/Denial Letter 
NONE OS/22/20094. Committee Meets to Discuss 
NONE OS/22/20095. AUS Audit Request 

6. Company Pays Filing Fee NONE 
N ~/21/2oo9

Staff Counsel MBrown 
7. Audit Report Due 

NONE 07/28/20098. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
NONE 08/18/20099. Prlmnrv Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 
NONE 08/251200910. Rf>nrf><;: <d nn, '';n" Anal v .. i <;: 'to Staff 
NONEOCRs 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst o~NONE 0912. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor 

13. OPR Pri'.,.lrI .... Leaal with C" Notice Data 
NONE14. FAW Notice Filed 
NO 00915. Leaal Sends Notice and to L 
NO 200916. Meetina ltIIINONE 12 03 J2OO917. Staf' 

12 15 2009NONE18. Aaenl:la 
NONE 01 04 201019. PM ( )rder 
NONE 01 25 201020. Period EXDires 
NONE 01/28 201021. c, ina Order if No Protest 

22. Cln<;:f> Dock.,.... Ilr Rf>vi ..f> "M;R NONE 0210312010 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31­

32 . 
Full Commission ...K... Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with elK: 05/0712009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Preheanng Off'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senior CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

05/0712009 



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


Docket Number: 090230-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in St. Johns County by Carnachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility. 


1. Schedule Information 

TimeEvent Former Date New Date Location / Room 

6:00 p. - 10:00 n.Customer Mf:eting 1012112009 Saint Augustine 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED M AG SK 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT ED MED MM AGCT ADMSK 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 090230-WU-0000I-001 



.~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ,..-.. Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket NO.090230-WU Date Docketed: 04/24/2009 

Company: Camachee Island Company, Inc. d/b/a 

Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in St. Johns County 
by Camachee Island Company, Inc. d/b/a Camachee Cove Yacht 
Harbor Utility. 

Official Filing Date: 04/24/2009 Expiration: 07/26/2010 
Last Day to Suspend: 06/23/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (feR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments IFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Deason, S Bruce Current CASR revision level 

( Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher 1. AUS Initial Review Report 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss 
3. Engineerina Analysis Due to Analvst 
4. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. &Rates for Analy 
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 
7. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor 

Staff Counsel MBrown 8. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 
9. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 

10. Staff :ion 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. Agenda 

12. PM Order 
13. Period EXDires 
14. ·....""'..-,.+ina n..di"" if' IIIn 
15. Cl n'Ci" Dndii"'" n.. Ri"V; 'Ci" C'A,R 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner' Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 12/15/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes ASSlgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlnq 0 ff' ( ) 

Previous Current 

lcer s hPre earina 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

SAME 05/15/2009 
SAME OS/22/2009 I 
SAME 07/28/2009 
SAME 08/18/2009 
SAME 08/25/2009 
SAME 09/01/2009 
SAME 09/08/2009 
SAME 09/15/2009 
SAME 09/22/2009 
SAME 01/13/2010 
SAME 01/26/2010 
SAME 02/15/2010 
SAME I 03/08/2010 
SAME 03/11/2010 
SAME 03/1812010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I AG I SK I KL 
X I I J I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I AG I SK I KL 

I I I IX 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090230-WU Date Docketed: 04/24/2009 

Company: Camachee Island Company, Inc. d/b/a 

Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in St. Johns County 
by Camachee Island Company, Inc. d/b/a Camachee Cove Yacht 
Harbor Uti 1i ty . 

Official Filing Date: 04/24/2009 Expiration: 07/26/2010 
Last Day to Suspend: 06/23/2009 

Referred to:
CU ().. indicates OPR) 

ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
r-~~"I--'-'-'-'---=~""-"::";;;";x;'="--r----::';;'x~-r--:"":::":"'---r-I....;.;;..;x~-r-...;;;.;;:..::.---r-----. 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al (b) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Deason, S Bruce Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher 1. AUS Initial Review Report NONE 05/15/2009 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE OS/22/2009 
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 07/28/2009 
4. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 08/18/2009 
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff NONE 08/25/2009 
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 09/01/2009 
7. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 09/08/2009 

Staff Counsel MBrown 3. OPR Provides legal with Customer Notice Data NONE 09/15/2009 
9. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company NONE 09/22/2009 

10. Acu.nda NONE 

IiOCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. PM Order NONE 2010 
12. Protest Period Expires NONE 2010 
13. ina Order if No NONE 11 2010 
14. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 1/18/2010 
15. 
16. 
17. 
13. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date £11 ed with CLK: 05/07/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 33. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlnq 0 lcer sff' ( ) Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I AG I SK I KL 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT Kl 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 051071200§
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

9..c."~PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 12/23/2009 at 9:46 a.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Skop Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact 
Commissioner Klement Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 

ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. Public fuformation Officer 

From: Office ofChairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 090230-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in St. Johns County by Camachee Island Company, Inc. d/b/a 
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event T:I. ew Date Location 1Room Time 

fuformal Meeting 12/29/2009 Tallahassee 1G-154 3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin2 
Officers 

Prehearing 

CT ED AG SK 

CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

CT 

Remarks: Informal Meeting (Staff) 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED AG SK KL 

X 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090230-WU-00001-004 



1-­Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 09023()-WU Date Docketed: 0412412909 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in St. Johns County 
by Camachee Island Company, Inc. d/b/a Camachee Cove Yacht 

Company: Camachee Island Company, Inc. d/b/a 
Harbor Utility. 

Official Filing Date: 04/24/2009 Expiration: 07/26/2010 
last Day to Suspend: 06/23/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(" ()" indicates OPR) r----'I---.----....--=--:X":""""---.-7:x-..-----.I-7:x-..-----.--..., 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Deason, S Bruce [!] Current CASR revision level 

C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher 1. AUS Initial Review Report 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss 
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
4. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 
7. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor 

Staff Counsel M Brown 8. OPR Provides leaal with Customer Notice Data 
9. legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 

10. Informal Meetina (Staff) 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer 11. Staff Recommendation 

12. Agenda 
13. PM Order 
14. Protest Period EXDires 
15. Consummatina Order if No Protest 
16. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Heari ng Exami ner' Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/15/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff' ( ) P hre earlng Off·lcer 

Where panels ar'e asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Previous Current 

SAME 05/15/2009 
SAME OS/22/2009 
SAME 07/28/2009 
SAME 08/18/2009 
SAME 08/25/2009 
SAME 09/01/2009 
SAME 09/08/2009 
SAME 09/15/2009 
SAME 09/22/2009 
NONE 12/29/2009 
SAME 01/13/2010 
SAME 01/26/2010 
SAME 02 15 2010 
SAME 03 08 2010 
SAME 03 11 2010 
SAME 03 18 2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I AG I SK I Kl 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I AG I SK I Kl 

I I X I I 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 12/23/2009 at 9:46 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel 
Commissioner Skop Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Klement Commission Clerk 
Exec:utive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

From: Offic~: of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 090230-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in st. Johns County by Camachee Island Company, Inc. d/b/a 
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 12129/2009 Tallahassee / G-154 3:00 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPl'ehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing Commissioners 
Officers 

ALL ICT lED lAG ISK IKL 

xl I I I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLlcT 

I 
ED AG SK KL 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer 

CT ED AG SK ADM CT ED AG SK KL ADMKl 

X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 090230-WU-0000I-004 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1- ,.-..
Section 1 - Office of Convnission Clet 

Docket No.090230-WU Date Docketed: 04/24/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in St. Johns County 
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
( .. 0" i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
'---':"=~""TI---':":':"':"':""'-r-""';;;";;;;";""'-r--='x=-""'--';;';:x~-'---"':"";=-=---""'I----=.:...;x=---.-.......;;,;:;,,;;,.,-.,...---. 

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
C BulE!cza-Banks 
P Daniel B Fletcher 1. AUS Initial Review ReDort 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss 
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
4. Prlmnry Staff ReDort to Eco. &Rates for Analy 
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
6. Enaineerina/ReDression Cons. Issues to AnalYst 
7. Prlmnry Staff ReDort to SUDervisor 

Staff Counsel MBrown 8. OPR Provides Leaal with Customer Notice Data 
9. Legal Sends Notice and ReDorts to Comoany 

10. PAA OrdE!r 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. Protest Period Expires 

12. Consummating Order if No Protest 
13. Cl n.a. nnrk"t" nr R"v; .." CAC;R 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Convni ssion ~Convnission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner" Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 12/15/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff'lcer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
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
SAME 02/15L2010 
SAME 03/08/2010 
SAME 03/11/2010 
SAME 03/18/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG T ED T SK 1 KL T ST 

I I I I X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



.­
Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 02/10/2010 at 4:46 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter 

Commissioner Klement 
General Counsel 

Staff Contact - Jared Deason 
Commissioner Stevens 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 


Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090230-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in St Johns County by Camachee Island Company, Inc. d/b/a 
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 05/05/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Hearing 05119/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearinl! 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL 

X 

AG lED 

I 
SK KL ST 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK 

Remarks: "HOLD" pending OEP. 

Prehearing Officer change only! 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090230-WU-00002-002 




